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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:55 AM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: FW: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability
Attachments: 231063.docx

Importance: High

FYI 
 
Jim 
 
 
From: Wilson, Julie <jwilson@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:52 AM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>; Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, Jim, 
 
We conclude that this ordinance is legal and enforceable as drafted.   
 
Please advise if anything further is needed. 
 
Julie 
 
 

Julie P. Wilson | Assistant City Attorney | City Attorney's Office  
200 E Wells Street, Room 800 | Milwaukee, WI 53202 | Direct line: 414.286.2617 | Email: jwilson@milwaukee.gov 
 
 
 

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:47 PM 
To: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>; Wilson, Julie <jwilson@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability 
Importance: High 
 
Can one of you review, please?  
 
‐robin 
 

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:44 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
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Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability 
Importance: High 
 

Good Afternoon, 
 

Attached, please find an ordinance recommended for passage at today’s Zoning, 
Neighborhoods, and Development Committee. 
 
It is forwarded to you for review as to legality and enforceability. 
 
Your assistance is appreciated. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jim 
 


